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From: "Matthews, Gavin" <( GRO
To: "Webb, Jess" < GRO >
Subject: FW: Advice and Speaking Notes. [BD-4A.FID20472253]
Date: Wed, 16 Jul 2014 10:48:46 +0000

Importance: Normal
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Hi Jess

Please can you circulate details for a conference call with Brian Altman QC today at 6pm.
g

From: Matthews, Gavin
Sent: 16 July 2014 08:57 o
To: Parsons, Andrew; 'david.oliver1€

Cc: 'belinda.crowe@ GRO i Matthew Harris

Subject: Re: Advice and Speaking Notes. [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Dear All

Brian has proposed a call at 6pm as he has other appointments before then.
Does that work for everyone?

Regards

Gavin

From: Parsons, Andrew
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 07:46 PM

To: 'david.oliver1@ GRO
<i GRO :
Cc: 'belinda.crowe@postoffice.co.uk' <belinda.crowe(

Subject: Re: Advice and Speaking Notes. [BD-4A.FID20472253]

i
i

David

Brian can do a call tomorrow late afternoon (say around 5pm) to talk through these issues and is happy to then
follow-up with an advice note later if required.

Does that work for POL? If so, we'll setup the call and confirm the time. May be worth having Chris on the call? If
so, is anytime around 5pm good for him?

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons

Senior Associate

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP
Sent by blackberry

Mobile: + GRO

From: David Oliverl i GRO

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 12:44 PM

To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams + GRO >

Cc: Belinda Crowe < GRO >; Matthew Harris; Matthews, Gavin

Subject: RE: Advice and Speaking Notes. [BD-4A.FID20472253]
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Thanks Andy. Can we also get Brian’s view on the caution vs sentenced point as Tony was dissmisive of the caution
in M076 at the Working Group.
Thanks

David

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme

GRO
Mobile: GRO
From: Parsons, Andrew GRO

Sent: 15 July 2014 12:41

To: David Oliver1; Rodric Williams

Cc: Belinda Crowe; Matthew Harris; Matthews, Gavin

Subject: Re: Advice and Speaking Notes. [BD-4A.FID20472253]

David - we're contacting Brian's clerks to see if he is around today / tomorrow.
A

Andrew Parsons

Senior Associate

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP
Sent by blackberry

Mobile: + GRO :

From: David Oliverl; GRO :
Sent: Tuesday, July 15,2014 1111 AM
To: Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams < GRO >
Cc: Belinda Crowe < GRO >

Subject: FW: Advice and Speaking Notes. [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Andy,

I have just been discussing with Rod — he felt this would be worth getting Brian Altman to provide advice on. Not
sure if this will be possible ahead of the Working Group?

D

David Oliver
Programme Manager
Initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme

GRO

From: Parsons, Andrew;i GRO

Sent: 14 July 2014 10:47

To: Martin Smith

Cc: Jarnail Singh; David Oliverl

Subject: RE: Advice and Speaking Notes. [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Martin
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Thanks for the advice below.

At the Working Group meeting last Thursday POL floated the idea of not mediating criminal cases (as per your advice)
and received fierce push back from JFSA and some resistance from Tony Hooper. For various reasons, we never
directly addressed the question of mediating M076 (Coates) or M057 (Banks) — those questions are likely to be raised
on the weekly WG call on Thursday.

POL would prefer to avoid leaving the WG with a "yes / no" decision on whether to mediate a criminal case or not. To
that end, we are considering the idea of holding a face to face meeting with the "criminal" applicants to the Scheme
rather than mediating. This allows POL to frame the meeting differently — for example, we could setup the meeting to
"explain POL's findings" rather than "settle" disputes, and make clear that no compromise is being offered.

POL have asked me to get your view on whether the criminal risk is different for this type of meeting rather than
mediating? If POL were to go down this route, please could you also advise on what steps / measures it could take to
further reduce any risk (eg. letters setting out the basis for the meeting, criminal lawyers at the meeting, etc.).

Please bear in mind that POL are going to get pushed hard on this topic by JFSA / Tony Hooper so your advice needs
to be very robust. We may need to set up a meeting / call with you and POL so that they can test your thinking.

I'd be grateful you could provide the advice by close tomorrow. It would be useful if it could again include some
speaking notes.

If you need more context, please feel free to give me a call. Best on the mobile as I'm travelling a lot today.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Diclcingsn.

Direct: +
Mobile: + GRO

Fax: +

Follow Bond Dickinson:

8lin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Martin Smith GRO i
Sent: 09 July 2014 13711

To: Parsons, Andrew

Cc: Jarnail A Singh: GRO :
Subject: Advice and Speaking Notes.

Andy,
Please find attached the Advice of Simon Clarke which contains speaking notes as requested.

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith

BT

GRO
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This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received
this in error please delete this message and let us know by email or telephone.
A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation
Authority No:312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295.
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The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legplly_nrivilezed.and protected by law. david.olive'lj_@';-_'_-_;-_;-_'_(;:R_T('_)T::_:-fpn1_v is
authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not david.oliver1l@ GRO i please notify andrew.parsons@ ias

soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communicatidriorraenments 15’
prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.
Our registered office is St Ann’s Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the

term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

Fkkkkkkkhkhhhkhhhkhhkhhhhhhhhkdhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhhhhhhhhhhhhhkhkhhhhkhhkhkhhkhhhk

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
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